

# Professional Profile



## TERESA HARRISON

Director of Management Services

### CAREER SUMMARY

Teresa has more than 15 years of property & facilities management experience. Her management background includes office, retail & industrial properties.

Teresa currently manages 1 million square feet of office, industrial and retail space along with 24 bank branches throughout Central Indiana.

### EXPERIENCE

- 2008 – Present: Director of Management Services  
Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
- 2002 – 2008: Property Manager  
Colliers Turley Martin Tucker
- 2001 – 2002: Property Manager  
GMH Capital Partners
- 1999 – 2001: Tenant Coordinator  
Amerimar Management
- 1992 – 1999: Facilities Management Coordinator  
Irwin Union Mortgage

### EDUCATION

- State of Indiana Licensed Real Estate Salesperson
- Studying for BOMA RPA Certification